#### 23 NORTH FRODINGHAM PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held in North Frodingham, Monday 11th March 2019 in the Village Hall

Present: Mr. B. Rookes (Chairman) Cllr A Bernard, Mr D Stead, Mrs A Greaves, Mr M Duff, Mrs J Syers, Mr M Doyle, , Mrs Anne Mahl.

Apologies for absence: Mr A Wilson, Mr J Lund, Mrs P Bigger, Special Inspector PCSO P. Wilson,

Visitors: Ward Cllrs J. Evison and J. Owen

Clerk: Mrs J Harris

# Declaration of pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests.

There were no pecuniary or non-pecuniary interests declared.

**Resolved:** The Minutes of the meeting held Monday 11<sup>th</sup> February 2019, having been printed and circulated, were confirmed and signed by the Chair as an accurate record.

## Matters arising:

- a) From the February Minutes: There were no matters raised.
- b) From the February Correspondence: There were no matters raised.

### **Progress Reports and Updates:**

- a) Police & ASB report: There was no police report. Council was referred to the report in the latest issue of Village Voice.
- b) Social Centre report: Cllr Greaves reminded Council about the Frod Prod sale to be held on 25<sup>th</sup> May. Cllr Greaves will donate any profit from her table to the Village Hall Restoration Fund. She reported that the Committee are trying to gain a grant from the Lissett Wind Farm fund towards the cost of a new central heating boiler.
- c) Chapel renovation: The Clerk was able to report substantial progress on the Chapel renovation. Work to the exterior has been completed and an estimate of 2-3 days work is outstanding on the interior.
- d) Allotment update: The Clerk has been advised to contact the Lundy solicitors with regard to the allotment
- e) Salt bin costs: The cost is in the region of £300.00, purchase will be followed up later in the year. will be
- f) Request for shop Plunkett Foundation report: the Clerk has been in touch with the Plunkett Foundation which recommends the first step towards setting up a community shop must be a village-wide survey to assess demand. Cllr Greaves made the point that string a shop would not be the difficulty getting volunteers to work in it might.

## Administration:

- a) ERYC Collection and completion of Parish Council Election forms: 8/10 forms have been completed.
- b) ERYC Consultation on the Draft Planning Enforcement Plan to follow Cllr Bernard's report: No response was put forward.
- c) ERYC resignation of Mike Peeke Highways engineer: Council decided to note this retirement of a strong support of the village with a suitable card and token gift.
- d) ERYC Joint Minerals Local Plan Consultation; Details and internet access to this document were noted. The Chairman read out some notes from the 91 page document referring to W.Clifford Watts Ltd Company participation. There was very little discussion of the development plan prior to Council having time to look at the documentation.

## **Planning Applications:**

- a) Notices of Decision:

  \* Single storey extension to side and rear at 92 Main Street, for Mrs J Sykes. Application type: Full planning permission APPROVED
  - \* Erection of detached garage at Meadowcroft, Cross Road for Mr Jackson. Application type: Full Planning Permission APPROVED
- b) New Application: \* NONE
- c) Notice of Withdrawal \* NONE
- d) Other:

  \* A note had been received from the Caravan & Motorhome group advising that Mr Muirhead, The Old Piggeries, Brandesburton Road had applied to operate a 5pitch site at his home. Nearby residents had been advised to contact the club to express any reservations they might have about the proposal.

### **Accounts:**

Debit: \* Mr M Kay for work on Millennium Garden Cheque no. 100809, value £100.00

\* Cherry's – ride-on mower annual service cheque no. 100810, value £363.97

Cllr Stead proposed payment and Cllr seconded the proposal. There were no objections raised

Credit: \* Cemetery fee for interment of Mr S Wright £180.00

Other: \* None

## 9. External meetings

- \* ERYC Draft Planning Enforcement County Hall, 28<sup>th</sup> February 2.00 pm Cllr Bernard reported an interesting meeting at which about ten parishes had been represented. According to the information provided, the majority of complaints were received from the public with a few larger village settlements, such as Bridlington, Tickton, and North Cave filling the next tier. The Group was told that several methods of planning enforcement were used to control infringements and these were activated according to a priority list according to the degree of variation to the approved plans. There was a range of severity of 'punishment' that could be meted out from 1-10 days after the complaint had been prioritised. Cllr Bernard found this to be a good meeting which lasted about one hour.
- \* Joint Local Access Forum, Bishop Burton College Wednesday 13<sup>th</sup> March 2.00 pm Cllr Bernard to attend if possible.

### 10. Documents for/in circulation:

NONE

## 11. General / sundry correspondence:

\* Clerk & Councils Direct

### 12. Councillors reports:

**Clir Mahl** asked if the benches at the Millennium Garden were to be re-painted. She was assured that this work was in hand. **Clir Rookes** reported on the 'leaking river bank' apparently the water level had been dropped to allow for work on a fish ladder to be completed. Once this was complete the water level had been allowed to rise a little.

He also reported seeing a number of youths in a silver coloured car driving up and down Main Street in the early hours of Sunday morning. He felt that their behaviour was suspicious, and it had been noted by other residents but unfortunately no-one had noted the car number plate.

The ward councillors left the room at 8.10 pm and the meeting finally closed at 8.45pm. The Chair thanked everyone for attending and confirmed that the next meeting, would be held on the 8<sup>th</sup> April 2019 at 7.30pm in the Village Hall